

Minutes of the Killamarsh Parish Council SPORTS CENTRE COMMITTEE
Meeting held at 4pm on Wednesday 16th October 2019 in the CLUB ROOM at the Killamarsh Sports Centre

Present:

Cllr S Clough (Chairman)

Cllr S Mullins

Cllr M Potts

Darren Hibberd – Operations Manager

Andrew Mott – Minute taker

One member of the public

1. To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Cllr Robinson & Cllr Whitehead

2. Declaration of members interests

None applicable.

3. Public Questions

A resident raised his concerns regarding the lack of planning for capital expenditure. Many things such as the Astroturf only have a limited life and this item for example could cost £50k to replace in eight years' time.

4. Approval of accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held 11th September 2019

All were in favour.

5. NEDDC Subsidy reduction scheme proposal – update

The initial meeting has been held, with a full staff meeting due on the 8th November 2019.

6. Sports Centre report - attached

a) Membership & demographic report

DH provided an overview

b) New members

DH provided an overview

c) Block bookings

DH provided an overview

d) Non paid bookings since last SCC meeting

DH provided an overview

e) Domestic and heating boiler update

Boilers 1 and 2 now working and boiler 3 should be working

f) Squash court walls

Work to take place on 2nd December 2019

g) BNED Leader fund grant application

Aiming for work to be carried out in November

h) EZ system

DH to arrange visits and demos.

i) Gymnastics pricing review

All agreed to undertake the review at the start of next summer to take effect from September 2020, as some new equipment would ideally be required.

j) Sports pricing review

All agreed to recommend to freeze prices to the new financial year.

Operations Manager is to look at reducing the session times to 45 minutes in line with other local centres.

7. Budget requirements 20/21 and 3 year capital expenditure

All were happy with the proposals.

8. Vending income/contract

It was agreed to recommend to the Council that Sports would be in charge of the vending machines.

9. Car parking solutions

Consideration should be given to having a restriction on overnight parking – this would be controlled by having a permit scheme available (at a cost).

10. Abandoned vehicle update

This has now been removed. (Administration Officer confirms that a Disposal Certificate is held).

11. Request for free gym use for a young carer in Killamarsh.

As this request could set a precedent, all agreed to refer the applicant to the Bread Charity.

12. Items from committee members to be included in the next agenda

None

13. Time and date of next meeting

Wednesday 13th November 2019 at 4.00pm